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Our ref: FOI-2022-10009 
 
 
3 February 2022 
 
 
J Roskim 
 
Emailed to: foi+request-8285-a51fd032@righttoknow.org.au 

Dear J Roskim 

I acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 10 January 2022, in which you requested access 
to documents under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (the FOI Act). Your request for documents 
was framed in the following way:  

‘…any documents contained within Ms Julia Taylor’s email account from 1 January 
2021 onwards containing the term/name “John Lloyd” or the term “Public Service 
Commissioner”…’ 

You should expect a decision from us within 30 days from the date we received your FOI request. 
This 30 day period may be extended if we need to consult third parties, impose a charge (a fee for 
processing your request) or for other reasons. We will let you know if this happens.  

If you have any questions, you may contact me via email at information.access@ombudsman.gov.au 
or by using the contact details in the footer of this letter. 

Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
Gregory Parkhurst 
Senior Legal Officer 

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx

